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DATE: March 1, 1999 
TO: 
FROM: Gerald Edwards, Bureau of Economic Reg 
RE: Docket No.980657-WS, Florida in Seminoles County, 

Blanca Bayo, Division of Records and 

territory expansion. 

Attached is a letter from Mr. Carl Rose, a developer, requesting both water and 
wastewater services from Florida Water Services Corporation for a shopping village which 
would be located in the newly proposed service territory. Please enter the attached copy of this 
correspondence into the above referenced docket. 



FEB 2 2  1999 
Floriija Public Service Commission 
Division of Water and Wastewater 

February 14,1999 

Florida Public Service Commission 
400 West Robinson Street 
Orlando, Fl32801 

Ref Lots 43, & 6 of Block Q and 43, & 6 of Block R, Sec.28, 
Twp.21, Rng.32E, southeast comer CR419 &Lake Mills Road, 
Seminole County, (Chuluota) Florida. Approx 5.6 +/- acres. 

Dear Commissioners; 

I have recently acquired ownership of the above parcel and have an application 
pending or being developed for review by Seminole County. This parcel is being 
planned as a shopping village of approximately 45,000 square feet. 

I herewith formally request service fiom Florida Water Services, Inc:. for both 
water and wastewater service for this parcel. 

I have been a licensed general contractor in Florida for over 30 years, with an 
extensive history of successful development in south Florida, both in shopping 
centers and high-rise condominiums, as well as churches. 

Respectfully submitted, 

CARL ROSE 
1272 Gallant Fox Way, 
Chuluota, F132766 
Ph: (407) 366-1907 

cc: Mathew J. Fed, Esq., Florida Water Services 
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